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the granted permit would not operate to
the disadvantage of the endangered
species, and (3) the granted permit

would be consistent with the purposes
and policy set forth in Section 2 of the

ENDANGERED SPECIES

Endangered Species Act of 1973, as
amended.

Receipt of application Federal

Permit issuance

Register notice date

Permit number Applicant
138823 ... Kathlyn C. Story .....ccccooveviiiiiiiiieeiee 71 FR
2006.
139893 oo Dr. Michael L. Fetterolf ........c.cccccoveeenneene 71 FR
2006.
140189 oo James M. ShooK .......cccceviviviiiiiiecieecs 71 FR
2006.
T40B44 ... Carroll E. Moran .......cccccecveeevciveeeiiee e, 71 FR
2006.

76685, December 21, | January 30, 2007.

76684, December 21, | January 30, 2007.
76684, December 21, | January 30, 2007.

76682, December 21, | January 30, 2007.

Marine Mammals

Permit number

Applicant

Receipt of application Federal

Permit issuance

Register notice date

MA101713

The Marine Mammal Center

71 FR 44679; August 3, 2005 ....

January 29, 2007.

Dated: February 16, 2007.
Monica Farris,

Senior Permit Biologist, Branch of Permits,
Division of Management Authority.

[FR Doc. E7-4547 Filed 3—-12-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-55-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-596]

In the Matter of Certain GPS Chips,
Associated Software and Systems, and
Products Containing Same; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
February 8, 2007, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of SiRF
Technology, Inc. of San Jose, California.
A supplemental letter was filed on
February 22, 2007. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain GPS chips,
associated software and systems, and
products containing same by reason of
infringement of U.S. Patent Nos.
6,304,216; 7,043,363; 7,091,904; and
7,132,980. The complaint, as
supplemented, further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as

required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplement, except for any confidential
information contained therein, are
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC
20436, telephone 202—-205-2000.
Hearing impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Kevin Baer, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-2221.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of

Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(20086).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
March 7, 2007, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain GPS chips,
associated software or systems, or
products containing same by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims 1,
3,5-19, 21-36, 38-59, 61-78, and 80—
87 of U.S. Patent No. 6,304,216; claims
1-2, 4-8, 10-12, 16, and 18-20 of U.S.
Patent No. 7,043,363; claims 1, 3, 5-8,
10-12, 14, 16-18, and 20-21 of U.S.
Patent No. 7,091,904; and claims 1, 5—
7,10-11, 13-14, 16-17, 24, 29-32, and
34 of U.S. Patent No. 7,132,980; and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—SiRF
Technology, Inc., 217 Devcon Drive, San
Jose, CA 95112.

(b) The respondent is the following
entity alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is the party upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Global Locate, Inc., 3190 South Bascom
Ave., San Jose, CA 92618.
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(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
Kevin Baer, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
401-L, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Robert L. Barton, Jr. is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondent in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of a limited exclusion order or
cease and desist order or both directed
against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: March 8, 2007.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E7—4555 Filed 3—-12-07; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

1. Agenda for future meetings: None.

2. Minutes.

3. Ratification List.

4. Inv. No. 731-TA-706 (Second
Review) (Canned Pineapple Fruit from
Thailand)—briefing and vote. (The
Commission is currently scheduled to
transmit its determination and
Commissioners’ opinions to the
Secretary of Commerce on or before
March 29, 2007.)

5. Outstanding action jackets: none.

In accordance with Commission
policy, subject matter listed above, not
disposed of at the scheduled meeting,
may be carried over to the agenda of the
following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: March 8, 2007.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 07—1193 Filed 3-9-07; 12:37 pm]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training
Administration

Request for Certification of
Compliance—Rural Industrialization
Loan and Grant Program

AGENCY: Employment and Training
Administration, Labor.

ACTION: Notice.

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-07-003]

Government in the Sunshine Act
Meeting Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission.
TIME AND DATE: March 15, 2007 at 11
a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED

SUMMARY: The Employment and
Training Administration is issuing this
notice to announce the receipt of a
“Certification of Non-Relocation and
Market and Capacity Information
Report” (Form 4279-2) for the
following:

Applicant/Location: Sibco
Enterprises, Inc./Fernley, Nevada.

Principal Product: The loan,
guarantee, or grant application is to
finance start-up expenses, inventory,
capital assets, leasehold improvements,
and related business start-up
expenditures for a new full service
franchise restaurant with alcohol and
carryout. The NAICS industry code for
this enterprise is 722110 Full Service
Restaurants.

DATES: All interested parties may submit
comments in writing no later than
March 27, 2007. Copies of adverse
comments received will be forwarded to
the applicant noted above.

ADDRESSES: Address all comments
concerning this notice to Anthony D.
Dais, U.S. Department of Labor,
Employment and Training
Administration, 200 Constitution
Avenue, NW., Room S—4231,

Washington, DC 20210; or e-mail
Dais.Anthony@dol.gov; or transmit via
fax 202—693-3015 (this is not a toll-free
number).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Anthony D. Dais, at telephone number
(202) 693—2784 (this is not a toll-free
number).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section
188 of the Consolidated Farm and Rural
Development Act of 1972, as established
under 29 CFR part 75, authorizes the
United States Department of Agriculture
(USDA) to make or guarantee loans or
grants to finance industrial and business
activities in rural areas. The Secretary of
Labor must review the application for
financial assistance for the purpose of
certifying to the Secretary of Agriculture
that the assistance is not calculated, or
likely, to result in: (a) A transfer of any
employment or business activity from
one area to another by the loan
applicant’s business operation; or, (b)
An increase in the production of goods,
materials, services, or facilities in an
area where there is not sufficient
demand to employ the efficient capacity
of existing competitive enterprises
unless the financial assistance will not
have an adverse impact on existing
competitive enterprises in the area. The
Employment and Training
Administration (ETA) within the
Department of Labor is responsible for
the review and certification process.
Comments should address the two bases
for certification and, if possible, provide
data to assist in the analysis of these
issues.

Signed at Washington, DC, this 7th day of
March, 2007.
Gay M. Gilbert,

Administrator, Office of Workforce
Investment, Employment and Training
Administration.

[FR Doc. E7—4502 Filed 3-12-07; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4510-FN-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Technical Study Panel on the
Utilization of Belt Air and the
Composition and Fire Retardant
Properties of Belt Materials in
Underground Coal Mining

AGENCY: Mine Safety and Health
Administration (MSHA), Labor.
ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice informs interested
persons of the second meeting of the
Technical Study Panel (Panel) on the
Utilization of Belt Air and the
Composition and Fire Retardant
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